From: Allen, Meredith
Sent:  6/10/2014 5:41:48 PM

To: Poirier, Marcelo <marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov> (marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov)
(marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Laura Genao (Laura.Genao@sce.com) (Laura.Genao@sce.com)
Bcec:
Subject: CEMA Resolution

Marcelo,

Here is the language. I checked with Laura on it too. I think should be included in Ordering
Paragraph 4.

Thanks,

Meredith

To the extent an IOU intending to utilize CEMA has not already submitted a notification letter,
the IOU may submit such a letter within 30 days of issuance of this resolution.
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